
           

SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, JULY 2, 2018

 
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the Municipal Authority are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the
item(s) they wish to address.   Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard
immediately following the presentation by staff or petitioner and Comments concerning items not
scheduled on the Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The Municipal
Authority will act on an Item after all comments have been heard.

PLEASE COME TO THE PODIUM WHEN THE CHAIRMAN CALLS YOUR NAME
 

- AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. ROLL CALL.   

 

3. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the June 18, 2018, regular municipal authority
meeting.

 

4. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the Municipal
Authority to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Municipal
Authority Trustee may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $61,754.35
(Refer to:  Purchase Order Claim Register with City agenda.)

 

B. Consider approving Prepaid Claims in the amount of $ 1,200.00.
 

C. Consider approving the Stormwater Management Services Agreement with J. Brooke
Kononchuck as Environmental Administrator for the City of Sapulpa.

 

5. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.   

 

A. Consider acceptance of storm sewer system located at Oak Leaf Estates, and establish a
one-year maintenance period for this project from May 30, 2108 through May 30, 2019.

 

1 of 2 

  



           

6. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding award of bid for the Basin No2 & No4
Sanitary Sewer Improvements project to MSB Construction, Inc. as the lowest, most
responsive and responsible bidder in the amount of $1,550,419.00.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding a License Agreement with Stillwater Central
Railroad, LLC for "Wire, Pipe, and Cable Transverse Crossings and Longitudinal
Occupations" for boring below the railroad tracks to allow for the installation of a water
line to service the new Fire Training Facility, in the amount of $850.00 one-time fee,
and a $650.00 recurring annual license fee.

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, Amending Ordinance #2796 to Provide for Corrected Sewer Rate for Creek
County Commercial Users in the City of Sapulpa; Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of
Ordinances in Conflict with this Ordinance; and Providing That If Any Part or Parts of
this Ordinance Are Held Invalid or Ineffective, the Remaining Portions Shall Not Be
Affected; Providing an Effective Date and Declaring an Emergency.

 

7. NEW BUSINESS.   

 

8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
TRUST MANAGER, OR TRUST ATTORNEY.

  

 

A. Status Report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and SMA projects.
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS: The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the Municipal Authority on any
subject not scheduled on the Regular Agenda. The Municipal Authority shall make
no decision or action, except to direct the Trust Manager to take action, or to
schedule the matter for Municipal Authority discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Chairman calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

10. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 29th day of June, 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East Dewey
Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Anna Jo Fife
Title:    Administrative Assistant

2 of 2 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
Municipal Authority Regular 3.A.        
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the June 18, 2018, regular municipal authority meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.06-18-2018 sma



SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
TRUST PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of June 18, 2018

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sapulpa Municipal Trust Authority met in regular session
Monday, June 18, 2018, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East
Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Chairman
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Chairman
John Anderson, Trustee
Bruce Bledsoe, Trustee
Marty Cummins, Trustee
Wes Galloway, Trustee
Hugo Naifeh, Trustee
 

 Absent:  
 

Craig Henderson, Trustee
Charles Stephens, Trustee
Carla Stinnett, Trustee 

Staff Present: Joan Riley, Trust Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant Trust Manager; Pam
Vann, Trust Treasurer; David Widdoes, Trust Attorney; Shirley Burzio, Secretary
               

1. MINUTES AND CONSENT ITEMS.

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee
Hugo Naifeh, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the minutes of the June 4, 2018, regular municipal authority
meeting;

  

 

B. Approve claims in the amount of $555,291.50.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-None.  Motion
carried 7-0.

  

 

Sapulpa Municipal Authority June 18, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



           

2. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee
Marty Cummins, to approve the adoption of a Resolution of the Sapulpa
Municipal Authority (The "Borrower") approving and authorizing a Clean
Water SRF Loan from the Oklahoma Water Resources Board in the total
aggregate principal amount of $7,850,000; approving the issuance of a
promissory note in the total aggregate principal amount of $7,850,000,
secured by a pledge of revenues and authorizing its execution; approving
and authorizing the execution of a loan agreement for Clean Water SRF
Loan; designating a local trustee and approving and authorizing the
execution of a trust agreement; approving and authorizing the execution of a
security agreement; ratifying and confirming a lease agreement pertaining to
certain water and sanitary sewer systems, approving and authorizing a lease
agreement pertaining to the Stormwater and Sanitation Systems; approving
and authorizing the execution of a Subordinate Lien Sales Tax Agreement;
approving various covenants; approving and authorizing the establishment of
a project costs disbursement account; and containing other provisions
relating thereto; and approving and authorizing execution of all necessary
closing documents.  
(Resolution No. 4533)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-None.  Motion
carried 7-0.

  

 

B. Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee
Marty Cummins, to approve an engineering services agreement with Tetra
Tech, Inc.,  for operations and maintenance of the jointly owned Skiatook
Raw Water Conveyance System during Fiscal Year 2018-2019 in a shared
total amount of $340,944.00, of which the City of Sapulpa is obligated for
$136,377.60.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-None.  Motion
carried 7-0.

  

 

C. Motion was made by Trustee Wes Galloway, seconded by Vice-Chairman
Louis Martin, to approve the professional services agreement for engineering
services with Tetra Tech, Inc., for the Frankoma Road Sanitary Sewer
Extension Project in the amount of $468,500.00.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-None.  Motion
carried 7-0. 

  

 

D. Motion was made by Trustee John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Chairman   

Sapulpa Municipal Authority June 18, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



D. Motion was made by Trustee John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Chairman
Louis Martin, to approve the adoption of  a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, and the Sapulpa Municipal Trust Authority amending the FY
2017-2018 annual budget by increasing revenues by $2,146,306.00 and
increasing appropriations by $1,062,421.00 in various funds for the purpose
of making adjustments based on current revenue and the amounts estimated
during the preparation of the FY 2018-2019 budget.  (Resolution No. 4531)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-None.  Motion
carried 7-0.

  

 

E. Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee Wes
Galloway, to approve the adoption of a Resolution of the Sapulpa Municipal
Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending the Sewer System Development
and Extension Fee Fund FY 2017-2018 annual budget by increasing
revenues and appropriations in the amount of $7,850,000.00 to recognize
loan proceeds for the purpose of constructing a sewer line extension, making
wastewater treatment plant improvements, and purchasing a pipeline
television inspection system. (Resolution No. 4534)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-None.  Motion
carried 7-0.

  

 

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
TRUST MANAGER, OR TRUST ATTORNEY.

 

A. A status report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and Authority projects
was presented for review and discussion.  There was no action taken by the
board.

  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

There were no comments made to the board.
 

Sapulpa Municipal Authority June 18, 2018                                         Page 3 

  



           

5. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by Vice-Chairman
Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee Hugo Naifeh, to adjourn the meeting. 

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 7-0.

 

________________________________
Chairman

Attest:

________________________________

Sapulpa Municipal Authority June 18, 2018                                         Page 4 

  



 

   
    Consent Agenda    4.A.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $61,754.35
(Refer to:  Purchase Order Claim Register with City agenda.)



 

   
    Consent Agenda    4.B.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Prepaid Claims in the amount of $ 1,200.00.

Attachments
Prepaid claims 7-2-18









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Consent Agenda    4.C.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted For: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Stormwater
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the Stormwater Management Services Agreement with J. Brooke
Kononchuck as Environmental Administrator for the City of Sapulpa.

BACKGROUND:
This agreement is a renewal of the Stormwater Management Services Agreement first adopted
February 06, 2012, between the City of Sapulpa and J. Brooke Kononchuk as the City's
Environmental Administrator.  Renewal of the agreement will provide for stormwater
management services essential to the City's compliance with Oklahoma Department of
Environmental Quality regulations.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council/Trustees approve the Agreement and authorize Mayor/Chairman to
execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $55,368.00
To be paid from: Stormwater Fund
Account number: 29-529-101

Attachments
Agreement - Brooke Kononchuk

















AGENDA ITEM

   
Municipal Authority Regular 5.A.        
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Consider acceptance of storm sewer system located at Oak Leaf Estates, and establish a one-year
maintenance period for this project from May 30, 2108 through May 30, 2019.

BACKGROUND:
All improvements have been completed to the storm sewer system located at Oak Leaf Estates in
Sapulpa, Creek County, Oklahoma.  These improvements have been inspected and approved by
City of Sapulpa staff and a Maintenance Bond has been submitted to cover any potential
deficiencies that may arise during the one year maintenance period.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Mayor/Chairman and City Council/Trustees accept the storm sewer
system and establishment of the maintenance period as stated.

Attachments
acceptance form
maintenance bond











AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    6.A.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted For: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Public Works
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding award of bid for the Basin No2 & No4 Sanitary Sewer
Improvements project to MSB Construction, Inc. as the lowest, most responsive and responsible
bidder in the amount of $1,550,419.00.

BACKGROUND:
Bids were recently received and reviewed by Tetra Tech Engineering for necessary improvements
to the Basin No2 & No4 sanitary sewer system. A total of four (4) bids were received and MSB
Construction, Inc. was determined to be the lowest bidder in the amount of $1,550,419.00. For
further information, please see attachments.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff and Tetra Tech recommend awarding bid to MSB Construction, Inc. in the amount of
$1,550,419.00.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $1,550,419.00
To be paid from: GO Bond Construction Fund
Account number: 83-571-405B

Attachments
Letter from Ryan Mittasch, Tetra Tech
Bid Tabulation Sheet
Notice of Award to MSB Construction, Inc.











AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    6.B.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted For: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Public Works
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a License Agreement with Stillwater Central Railroad,
LLC for "Wire, Pipe, and Cable Transverse Crossings and Longitudinal Occupations" for boring
below the railroad tracks to allow for the installation of a water line to service the new Fire
Training Facility, in the amount of $850.00 one-time fee, and a $650.00 recurring annual license
fee.

BACKGROUND:
This agreement with Stillwater Central Railroad will allow for a for the proposed 8 inch steel
encased waterline to run under the highway and railroad tracks east of Sahoma Lake Road.  A
map of showing the location of this waterline is enclosed with the Agreement.  This waterline will
service the new Fire Training Facility.  For more detailed information, please see attachments.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council/Trustees approve Agreement and authorize Mayor/Chairman to
execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $1,500.00
To be paid from: Capital Improvement Fund
Account number: 45-546-311

Attachments
Cover Letter
Insurance Requirements



Agreement Stillwater Central Railroad



 

I n n o v a t i v e   P r o p e r t y   M a n a g e m e n t   S o l u t i o n s 

 

4721 Trousdale Drive, Suite 206, Nashville, TN 37220       toll free: 800.990.1961       fax: 800.660.6326       www.OmegaRail.com 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
June 18, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Josh Muskopf  
Tetra Tech, Inc. 
7645 E 63rd St., Ste. 301 
Tulsa, OK 74133 
 
RE: Stillwater Central Railroad, L.L.C. 
 License Agreement No. SLWC530608 
 For your Client: City of Sapulpa 
     
Dear Mr. Muskopf: 
 
Attached please find the above-referenced license agreement.  After you have had an opportunity to review the 
same, please arrange for the appropriate official to execute the document in duplicate original by affixing his or 
her signature, printed name and title as well as the signature and printed name of a witness.  You should return (1) 
both original documents (please print documents on one-side of paper, not front and back), (2) the required 
insurance as outlined in Alicia Vallarta’s email to you dated February 26, 2018, (3) payment of the $850.00 
document processing fee and (4) payment of the first annual license fee in the amount of $650.00.  Make payment 
totaling $1,500.00 and forward to: 
  

Omega Rail Management, Inc. 
4721 Trousdale Dr., Ste. 206 
Nashville, TN  37220-1372 
Attn:  Stacey Darracott 

 
If you have any questions or concerns, I can be reached at 1-800-990-1961 or sdarracott@omegarail.com. Thank 
you for your assistance with these matters. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Stacey Darracott 
 
Stacey Darracott 
Contracts Administrator 
 
Enc.  
 
cc: Kim A. Williams – ORM 

mailto:sdarracott@omegarail.com


 1 

  

 

STILLWATER CENTRAL RAILROAD, LLC 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 

Licensee shall maintain a policy of commercial general liability and for at least 

$5,000,000.00 combined single limit, bodily injury and property damage per occurrence, 

$5,000,000.00 aggregate.  The policy shall include: Completed operations liability, 

Contractual liability which would cover liabilities assumed under the contract with The 

Railroad, An endorsement deleting all exclusions for work performed near a 

railroad, an endorsement adding The Railroad as an additional insured and providing the 

Railroad 30 days’ Notice Of Cancellation or intent not to renew. Further, Licensee or 

Licensee’s Contractor shall maintain a policy of railroad protective liability insurance 

for the benefit of Railroad in the amount of at least $2,000,000.00 single limit and 

$6,000,000.00 aggregate. Licensee shall furnish certificates to Railroad and provide not 

less than 30 days’ notice of cancellation or materials change in coverage.  

 

 

STILLWATER CENTRAL RAILROAD, LLC 

315 WEST 3
RD

 STREET 

PITTSBURG, KS  66762 

 

LICENSE #SLWC530608 



License #SLWC530608 Page 1 of 6 June 14, 2018 
 

STILLWATER CENTRAL RAILROAD, LLC 
 

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR WIRE, PIPE AND CABLE TRANSVERSE CROSSINGS AND 
LONGITUDINAL OCCUPATIONS 

  
  

THIS AGREEMENT, made this _____ day of _______, _____ between STILLWATER CENTRAL 
RAILROAD, LLC  which has a mailing address at 315 WEST 3RD STREET, PITTSBURG, KANSAS 66762 
party of the first part (hereinafter called “Railroad”), and CITY OF SAPULPA,  having a mailing address at  
P.O. BOX 1130, SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 74067 as party of the second part (hereinafter called “Licensee”). 
  
WITNESSETH, that said Railroad (which when used herein shall include any lessor, successor or assignee of 
or operator over its railroad) insofar as it has the legal right and its present title permits, and in consideration of 
the covenants and conditions hereinafter stated on the part of Licensee to be kept and performed, hereby 
permits, as a temporary license, Licensee to construct, maintain, repair, alter, renew, relocate and ultimately 
remove: 
  

One (1) buried 16-inch steel pipeline containing one (1) 8-inch polyvinyl chloride potable water pipeline 
as hereinafter more fully described on the attached Exhibit “A”. 

  
LOCATION:  below the tracks, right of way and property owned by Railroad at a location 
approximately 1,040 feet northeast of Mile Post 439 and 500 feet northeast of the centerline of Sahoma 
Lake Road, at or near Sapulpa, County of Creek, State of Oklahoma. 
 

In accordance with construction plans, submitted by Licensee to and approved by the Property Manager, 
incorporated herein by reference, all and any part thereof being hereinafter referred to as the “FACILITIES”; 
said license, however, shall be under and subject to the following terms, covenants and conditions as hereinafter 
recited, which are hereby accepted and agreed to, by Licensee, to wit: 
  
1. The Licensee shall pay to Railroad upon the execution hereof, the sum of EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY 

AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($850.00) as a one-time document processing fee and an annual license fee 
of SIX HUNDRED FIFTY AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($650.00) on June 1st for the term of the 
Agreement, beginning upon execution hereof for the period June 1, 2018 through May 31, 2019 (annual 
fees to be adjusted as follows).  Railroad reserves the right to make adjustments in these charges.  

 
The annual license fee specified above shall be adjusted annually (beginning with the payment due June 
1, 2019) and shall be changed by the greater of (i) 3% or (ii) the percentage increase as reflected in the 
"Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) (1967=100)" specified 
for "All Items - United States" compiled by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States 
Department of Labor (the "Index") as described below. 

 
If applicable, the current base rent payable shall be changed in accordance with the following: 
 
(a) The current base rent shall be adjusted annually, commencing June 1, 2019. 
 
(b) Each adjustment shall be made with reference to the price index for the fourth month 
immediately preceding the effective date of each adjustment (Current Price Index). 
 



License #SLWC530608 Page 2 of 6 June 14, 2018 
 

(c) Each such adjustment shall be made by determining the percentage change of the then Current 
Price Index over the price Index for the full calendar month of the effective date of this License ("Base 
Price Index"). 
 
(d) Such percentage shall be computed by (i) obtaining the difference between the Current Price 
Index and the Base Price Index and (ii) dividing such difference by the Base Price Index. 
 
(e) The percentage thus determined shall be multiplied by the then applicable current base rent 
hereinabove set forth, and the product thus determined shall represent the change payable in addition to 
the current base rent until a subsequent adjustment shall be made under this section. 
 
In the event the Index shall hereafter be converted to a different standard of reference base or otherwise 
revised, the determination of the percentage change shall be made with the use of such conversion 
factor, formula, or table for converting the Index as may be published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics 
or, if said Bureau shall not publish the same, then as shall be reasonably determined by Railroad.  
Railroad shall provide prior notice to Licensee of all increases in rent and, upon request from Licensee, 
shall provide the calculation used to determine the current base rent. 

 
2. (a) The Facilities shall be located, constructed and maintained in exact accordance with said 

construction plans and for the purpose as outlined in Page 1.  No departure shall be made at any time 
there from except upon permission in writing granted by the Property Manager, or his designee, 
provided, however, that if any commission or other regulatory body duly constituted and appointed in 
compliance with the laws of the State in which the crossing or occupancy herein provided is situated, 
and having jurisdiction in the premises, has by ruling or other general order determined and fixed the 
manner and means of construction, maintenance, repair, alteration, renewal, relocation or removal 
thereof, then said ruling or general order shall prevail for the crossing or occupancy herein mentioned. 
  
(b) The work of constructing, maintaining, repairing, altering, renewing, relocating or removing the said 
Facilities shall be done under such general conditions as will be satisfactory to and approved by the 
Property Manager, or his designee, and as will not interfere with the proper and safe use, operation and 
enjoyment of the property of Railroad.  Licensee, at its own cost and expense, shall, when performing 
any work in connection with the Facilities, furnish any necessary inspectors, flagmen or watchmen to 
see that men, equipment and materials are kept a safe distance away from the tracks of Railroad. 
  
(c) In addition to, but not in limitation of any of the foregoing provisions, if at any time Railroad should 
deem inspectors, flagmen or watchmen desirable or necessary to protect its operations or property, or its 
employees, patrons or Licensees during the work of construction, maintenance, repair, alteration, 
renewal, relocation or removal of said Facilities, of Licensee, Railroad shall have the right to place such 
inspectors, flagmen, or watchmen at the sole risk, cost and expense of Licensee, which covenants and 
agrees to bear the full cost and expense thereof and to promptly reimburse Railroad upon demand.  The 
furnishing or failure to furnish inspectors, flagmen, or watchmen by Railroad, however, shall not release 
Licensee from any and all other liabilities assumed by Licensee under the terms of this Agreement. 

  
3. If Licensee desires or is required, as herein provided, to revise, renew, add to or alter in any manner 

whatsoever the aforementioned Facilities, it shall submit plans to Railroad and obtain the written 
approval of the Property Manager thereto before any work or alteration of the structure is performed and 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement with respect to the original construction shall apply thereto.  
Railroad reserves the right to make adjustments in the rental charges. 

  
4. (a) Licensee shall at all times be obligated to promptly maintain, repair and renew said Facilities; and 

shall, upon notice in writing from Railroad and requiring it so to do, promptly make such repairs and 



License #SLWC530608 Page 3 of 6 June 14, 2018 
 

renewals thereto as may be required by Railroad; or Railroad, for the purpose of protecting and 
safeguarding its property, traffic, patrons or employees from damage or injury, may with or without 
notice to Licensee at any time make such repairs and renewals there to and furnish such material 
therefore as it deems adequate and necessary all at the sole cost and expense of Licensee. 

  
(b) In the event of an emergency, Licensee will take immediate steps to perform any necessary repairs, 
and in the event Licensee fails so to do, Railroad will perform said necessary repairs at the sole cost and 
expense of Licensee. 

  
5. (a) The supervision over the location of the construction work and inspection of the Facilities and the 

approval of the material used in construction, maintenance, repair, alteration, renewal, relocation and 
removal of the aforesaid Facilities covered by this Agreement shall be within the jurisdictional rights of 
Railroad. 
  
(b) The right of supervision over the location of the construction work and inspection of the Facilities 
from time to time thereafter by Railroad, shall extend for an appropriate distance on each side of the 
property of Railroad as the method of construction and materials used may have an important bearing 
upon the strength and stability of the Facilities over, under, upon or in the property of Railroad. 

  
6. Licensee shall comply with all Federal, State and Local laws, and assume all cost and expense and 

responsibility in connection therewith, without any liability whatsoever on the part of the Railroad. 
  
7. (a) It is understood between the parties hereto that the operations of Railroad at or near the Facilities 

involve some risk, and Licensee as part of the consideration for this license hereby releases and waives 
any right to ask for or demand damages for or account of loss of or injury to the Facilities (and contents 
thereof) of Licensee that are over, under, upon or in the property and facilities of Railroad including the 
loss of or interference with service or use thereof and whether attributable to the fault, failure or 
negligence of Railroad or otherwise. 

  
(b) And Licensee also covenants and agrees to and shall at all times indemnify, protect and save 
harmless Railroad from and against all cost or expense resulting from any and all losses, damages, 
detriments, suits, claims, demands, costs and charges which the said Railroad may directly or indirectly 
suffer, sustain or be subjected to by reason or on account of the construction, placement, attachment, 
presence, use, maintenance, repair, alteration, renewal, relocation or removal of said Facilities in, on, 
about or from the premises of Railroad whether such losses and damages be suffered or sustained by 
Railroad directly or by its employees, patrons or licensees, or be suffered or sustained by other persons 
or corporations, including Licensee, its employees and agents who may seek to hold Railroad liable 
therefore, and whether attributable to the fault, failure or negligence of Railroad or otherwise, except 
when proved by Licensee to be due directly to the sole negligence of Railroad.  IRRESPECTIVE OF 
THE ABOVE AND REGARDLESS OF THE FAULT OF RAILROAD, UNDER NO 
CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL RAILROAD HAVE ANY LIABILITY TO THE OTHER PARTY, 
THEIR EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR THIRD PARTY FOR ANY 
CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR OTHER INDIRECT LOSS OR DAMAGES, 
PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES OR COSTS HOWSOEVER CAUSED ON 
ACCOUNT OF THE CONSTRUCTION, PLACEMENT, ATTACHMENT, PRESENCE, USE, 
MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, ALTERATION, RENEWAL, RELOCATION OR REMOVAL OF 
SAID FACILITIES IN, ON, ABOUT OR FROM THE PREMISES OF RAILROAD 
DESCRIBED HEREIN AND LICENSEE SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
RAILROAD FROM THE SAME. 

  



License #SLWC530608 Page 4 of 6 June 14, 2018 
 

(c) If a claim or action is brought against either party and for which the other party may be responsible 
hereunder in whole or in part, such other party shall be notified and permitted to participate in the 
handling or defense of such matter. 

  
8. All cost and expenses in connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, alteration, renewal, 

relocation and removal of said Facilities shall be borne by Licensee, and in the event of work being 
performed or material furnished by Railroad under the stipulated right to perform such work of 
construction, maintenance, repair, alteration, renewal, relocation or removal under any section hereof, 
Licensee agrees to pay to Railroad the actual cost of material plus the current applicable overhead 
percentages for storage, handling, transportation, purchasing and other related material management 
expenses and the actual cost of labor plus the current applicable overhead percentages as developed and 
published by the accounting department of Railroad for fringe benefits, payroll taxes, administration, 
supervision, use of tools, machinery and other equipment, supplies, employers liability insurance, public 
liability insurance and other insurance, taxes and all other indirect expenses.  It is to be understood that 
the aforementioned material and labor overhead charges are to be applied at the rates which are effective 
at the time of the performance of any work by employees of Railroad on the said Facilities.  Licensee 
agrees to pay such bills within thirty (30) days of the presentation thereof by Railroad. 
  

9. Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, upon request in writing of Railroad, promptly change the 
location of said Facilities covered by this Agreement, where located over, upon or in the property and 
facilities of Railroad, to another location, to permit and accommodate changes of grade or alignment 
and improvement in or additions to the facilities of Railroad upon land now or hereafter owned or used 
by Railroad to the intent that said construction shall at all times comply with the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement with respect to the original construction; or in the event of the lease, sale or disposal of 
the premises or any part thereof encumbered by this license, then said Licensee shall make such 
adjustments or relocations in its Facilities as are over, upon or in the property and facilities of Railroad 
as may be required by said Railroad or its grantee;  and if Licensee shall fail or refuse to comply 
therewith, then the duly authorized agents of Railroad may make such repairs or adjustments or changes 
in location and provide necessary material therefore. 
  

10. Upon termination of this Agreement or upon the removal or abandonment of the Facilities covered 
hereby, all the rights, title and interest of Licensee hereunder shall cease and determine, and this 
instrument shall thereupon become and be null and void, without any liability on the part of either party 
to the other party except only as to any rentals and liability accrued prior thereto, and Licensee shall 
remove its said Facilities and appurtenances from Railroad property, and right of way and all property 
of Railroad shall be restored in good condition and to the satisfaction of Railroad.  If Licensee fails or 
refuses to remove its Facilities and appurtenances under the foregoing conditions, Railroad shall be 
privileged to do so at the cost and expense of Licensee, and Railroad shall not be liable in any manner to 
Licensee for said removal. 

  
11. In the event the Facilities consist of an underground occupation, Licensee will be responsible for any 

settlement caused to the roadbed, right of way and/or tracks, facilities and appurtenances of Railroad 
arising from or as a result of the installation of the said Facilities for a period of one (1) year subsequent 
to the date of completion of the installation, and Licensee agrees to pay to Railroad on demand the full 
cost and expense therefore. 
  

12. In the event the said Facilities consist of electrical power or communication wires and/or appurtenances, 
Licensee shall at all times be obligated promptly to remedy any inductive interference growing out of or 
resulting from the presence of its Facilities; and if Licensee should fail so to do, then Railroad may do 
so, and Licensee agrees to pay to Railroad on demand the full cost and expense therefore. 

  



License #SLWC530608 Page 5 of 6 June 14, 2018 
 

13. As part of the consideration of the within Agreement, Licensee covenants and agrees that no 
assessments, taxes or charges of any kind shall be made against Railroad or its property by reason of the 
construction of said Facilities of Licensee, and Licensee further covenants and agrees to pay to Railroad 
promptly upon bills rendered therefore the full amount of any assessments, taxes or charges of any kind 
which may be levied, charged, assessed or imposed against Railroad or its property by reason of the 
construction and maintenance of said Facilities of Licensee. 

  
14. The rights conferred hereby shall be the privilege of Licensee only, and no assignment or transfer hereof 

shall be made, or other use be permitted than for the purpose stated on page 1 without the consent and 
agreement in writing of Railroad being first had and obtained. 
  

15. This Agreement with the rights granted may be terminated at any time by either party hereto upon not 
less than thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other; and upon the expiration of the said thirty (30) days 
after service of such notice, this Agreement and the permission and privileges hereby granted shall 
absolutely cease and terminate. 
 

16. This Agreement shall take effect after signed by both parties. 
  

17. Automobile mileage charges incurred by aforementioned Railroad inspectors, flagmen or watchmen in 
connection with the installation, maintenance, etc., of said Facilities will be based on allowances 
approved by the United States Government in effect at the time the expenses are incurred. 
 

18. Environmental Compliance 
  
18.1 Licensee represents that it has conducted a complete inspection of the Facilities and except as 

noted herein, finds the Facilities to be reasonably free from pollution-induced conditions. 
  

18.2 Without limiting any other provisions of this Agreement, Licensee, at its expense, will at all times 
maintain and keep the Facilities and all improvements and property now or hereafter erected or 
placed thereon, including but not limited to, the structures, equipment, and operations, in 
compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations designed to prevent or 
control the discharge of substances in the land, water, or air, and Licensee agrees to indemnify, 
hold harmless and defend Railroad from and against any and all suits, actions, proceedings, 
fines, claims, or the cleanup, response, removal or remediation of any environmental condition 
arising from or alleged to arise from a violation of any such environmental law, rule, or 
regulation, unless and except where such violation shall have been caused solely by the fault of 
the Railroad. 
  

18.3 Without limiting any other provision of this Agreement, Railroad shall have the right to enter and 
inspect the Facilities in order to determine whether Licensee is complying with such laws, rules, 
and regulations, but no such inspection or absence of inspection by Railroad shall be construed 
to relieve Licensee of its obligations to comply with all such laws, rules and regulations. 
  

18.4 In the event any cleanup, response, removal or remediation of any environmental condition is 
required by a governmental entity (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Response Action”), 
Licensee shall not be entitled to any damages, actual or consequential, by reason of the 
Response Action’s interference with Licensee’s use of the Facilities.  Licensee shall not be 
entitled to abatement in the rent for any interference with Licensee’s use of the Facilities due to 
a Response Action.  Licensee shall permit Railroad and its contractor’s full, unrestricted and 
unconditional access to the Facilities for the purpose of completing or engaging in a Response 
Action for which Licensee is responsible should Licensee fail to diligently pursue and complete 



License #SLWC530608 Page 6 of 6 June 14, 2018 
 

such Response Action to the satisfaction of Railroad.  Railroad’s completion of any Licensee’s 
obligations hereunder shall not be deemed a waiver of Licensee’s obligations under this 
Agreement.  Railroad shall have the right, but not the obligation, to conduct reasonable 
inspections of Licensee’s Response Action and Licensee shall provide Railroad all information 
requested by Railroad regarding Licensee’s Response Action or any environmental condition 
for which Licensee is responsible. 

  
19.  Licensee shall maintain a policy of commercial general liability and for at least $5,000,000.00 combined 

single limit, bodily injury and property damage per occurrence, $5,000,000.00 aggregate.  The policy 
shall include: Completed operations liability, Contractual liability which would cover liabilities assumed 
under the contract with the Railroad, an endorsement deleting all exclusions for work performed 
near a railroad, an endorsement adding the Railroad as an additional insured and providing the 
Railroad 30 days’ Notice Of Cancellation or intent not to renew. Further, Licensee or Licensee’s 
Contractor shall maintain a policy of railroad protective liability insurance for the benefit of Railroad 
in the amount of at least $2,000,000.00 single limit and $6,000,000.00 aggregate. Licensee shall furnish 
certificates to Railroad and provide not less than 30 days’ notice of cancellation or materials change in 
coverage.  

  
The terms of this Agreement shall be binding and effective upon all the parties hereto, and unless and until 
terminated, as hereinbefore provided, this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
parties hereto, their successors and assigns, subject, however, to the provisions of Article “14” of this 
Agreement. 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed and 
delivered as of the day and year first above written. 
  
  
STILLWATER CENTRAL RAILROAD, LLC 
(as Railroad) 

CITY OF SAPULPA 
(as Licensee) 

By:   By:   
Name: Kim A. Williams Name:   
Title: Manager – Real Estate Title:   
  
Witness as to Railroad Witness as to Licensee 

By:   By:   
Name:      Name:      
 
 
 
 



Admin2
Typewritten Text
                                 EXHIBIT A                     LICENSE #SLWC530608                        SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft                     NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text
       

Admin2
Typewritten Text



josh.muskopf
Text Box

josh.muskopf
Text Box

josh.muskopf
Text Box

josh.muskopf
Text Box
Intersection of Pipe and TrackLat: 35.99586667Long: -96.12864411

josh.muskopf
Text Box
To Station - 1,040 feet along RR CL to Milepost 439

josh.muskopf
Arrow

Admin2
Typewritten Text
                               EXHIBIT A                     LICENSE #SLWC530608                        SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft                     NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text



Admin2
Typewritten Text
                                  EXHIBIT A                     LICENSE #SLWC530608                        SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft                        NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text



Admin2
Typewritten Text
                                   EXHIBIT A                     LICENSE #SLWC530608                        SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft                     NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text
                        

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text



PAY ITEM NOTES

1. GATE VALVES AND TAPPING VALVES SHALL BE MECHANICAL JOINT AND MANUFACTURED BY
AMERICAN, DRESSER, MUELLER, KENNEDY, OR U.S. PIPE. NO OTHER MANUFACTURER WILL BE
PERMITTED.

2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO AWWA C502. HYDRANTS SHALL BE MUELLER CENTURION ONLY.

3. TESTING AND CHLORINATING WATER MAINS: WATER MAINS SHALL BE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR "INSTALLATION OF DUCTILE IRON WATER MAINS AND THEIR
APPURTENANCES," AWWA DESIGNATION C-600. THE PRESSURE TEST OF 200 PSI SHALL BE FOR
THIRTY MINUTES' DURATION. IF THE LINE PASSES THE TEST WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT PRESSURE DROP,
A LEAKAGE TEST SHALL BE MADE AT THE NORMAL OPERATING PRESSURES UNDER WHICH THE LINE
IS TO OPERATE FOR TWO HOURS' DURATION. BEFORE BEING PLACED IN SERVICE, ALL MAINS SHALL
BE CHLORINATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH "AWWA STANDARD FOR DISINFECTING WATER MAINS,"
AWWA DESIGNATION C-651. WHERE TEMPORARY PLUGS ARE REQUIRED FOR PRESSURE TESTING,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL THE PLUG AND TEMPORARY BLOCKING, AND
REMOVE AFTER TESTING IS COMPLETE. NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE MADE.

4. DETECTABLE MARKING TAPE SHALL BE USED ON ALL PVC PIPE PER SUPULPA STANDARD
SPECIFICATION NO. 2307.  THE COST SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR PIPE. NO
ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE MADE.

5. TEES, BENDS AND BLIND FLANGE SHALL BE RESTRAINED WITH CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS. COST
FOR THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN UNIT PRICE BID FOR FITTINGS.

6. IF ADD ALTERNATE IS BUILT, 6" BLIND FLANGE AND 1 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY WILL BE USED AT STA.
0+00 (ADD ALTERNATE). IF NOT BUILT BLIND FLANGE  AND HYDRANT WILL BE USED AT STA. 18+01.37.

7. 16" STEEL CASING SHALL BE VENTED, WITH SEALED ENDS, AND SPACERS USED BETWEEN CARRIER
PIPE AND CONDUIT.

8. SERVICE CONNECTION TO INCLUDE SERVICE CLAMPS, 3 PART UNIONS, CORPORATION STOPS AND
OTHER APPURTENANCES NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE SERVICE CONNECTION.

9. PAYMENT SHALL BE FULL COMPENSATION FOR PERFORMING THE WORK SPECIFIED AND THE 
FURNISHING OF ALL MATERIALS, LABOR, TOOLS, EQUIPMENT, AND INCIDENTALS NECESSARY TO 
MOBILIZE AND SUBSEQUENTLY DEMOBILIZE THE CONSTRUCTION PREPARATORY OPERATIONS.

 PAYMENT FOR THIS ITEM SHALL BE MADE IN TWO INSTALLMENTS UNLESS THE FIRST ESTIMATE 
SUBMITTED IS THE FINAL ESTIMATE. THE FIRST PAYMENT OF 50 PERCENT OF THE LUMP SUM PRICE,
AN ADDITIONAL 15 PERCENT OF THE PRICE BID MAY BE INCLUDED IN THE FIRST PAY ESTIMATE 
WHICH REFLECTS 50 PERCENT COMPLETION OF THE WORK. THE REMAIN (35 - 50%) MAY BE
INCLUDED ON THE FINAL PAY ESTIMATE. NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT FOR DEMOBILIZATION.

10. THE SOD QUANTITY SHALL BE COMPUTED AS FOLLOWS - LENGTH OF SEGMENT WHERE GRASS IS
DISTURBED x 10' WIDE, DIVIDED BY 9 FOR A TOTAL SQUARE YARDS FOR PROJECT.

11. BOLLARDS SHALL BE PER STANDARD DETAIL SHOWN ON SHEET WL-7 AND PAID PER UNIT INSTALLED.

12. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY SHALL INCLUDE FIRE HYDRANT, GATE VALVE AND BOX, AND ALL
NECESSARY PIPE TO PLACE 2 FIRE HYDRANTS WITHIN FIRE TRAINING FACILITY FENCING
LOCATED AT STA. 15+43.70 AND STA. 16+47.17 AND OTHER APPURTENANCES NECESSARY
FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION. FIRE HYDRANTS INSTALLED WITHIN THE FENCED LIMITS
OF THE FIRE TRAINING FACILITY SHALL HAVE ASSOCIATED GATE VALVE PLACED OUTSIDE
OF FENCE.

13. TWO SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED AT RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY AND SHALL CONTAIN THE
NECESSARY INFORMATION FOUND IN THE PIPELINE CROSSING DETAIL, SHEET WL-7.

GENERAL NOTES

1. COMPACTION OF TRENCH BACKFILL IN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROMPT REPLACEMENT AND/OR REPAIR OF ALL

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND APPURTENANCES DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DUE TO CONSTRUCTION.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPLACING ALL LANDSCAPING IN AS GOOD OR

BETTER CONDITION AS EXISTING LANDSCAPING.
4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF ALL PRIVATE & PUBLIC
UTILITIES DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

5. BORE ALL STREET CROSSINGS, DRIVEWAYS, TREES, AND ANY OTHER AFFECTED STRUCTURES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. ALL CROSSINGS AND PROPOSED TIE-IN LOCATIONS SHALL BE EXCAVATED AHEAD OF CONSTRUCTION
TO VERIFY THE FLOWLINE OF EXISTING WATER MAINS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION STAKING. THE STAKING MUST BE
DONE BY A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR REGISTERED BY THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, WHICH WILL
BE VERIFIED AT PRE-WORK CONFERENCE.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR GRADING ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO DRAIN AS GOOD
OR BETTER THAN EXISTING CONDITIONS.

9. ALL PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CURBS, DRIVEWAYS, AND SIDEWALKS DISTURBED BY
THIS PROJECT SHALL BE REPLACED WITH HIGH EARLY STRENGTH (HES) CONCRETE, 3500 P.S.I.
MINIMUM

10. THE COST OF OBTAINING A STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE BID
FOR OTHER ITEMS. A STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT IS REQUIRED BEFORE LAND DISTURBING
ACTIVITIES CAN BEGIN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIRS & REPLACEMENT
OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

11. ALL WORK NOT CLASSIFIED AS A “PAY ITEM” SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL CONSTRUCTION THE
COST OF WHICH SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COST OF OTHER BID ITEMS.

12. CRUSHER RUN BACKFILL WILL NOT BE PAID DIRECTLY, COST SHALL BE INCLUDED IN OTHER BID ITEMS
13. STREET CROSSING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED ½ WIDTH AT A TIME WHERE NO

ROADWAY SHALL BE COMPLETELY CLOSED. ANY LANE RESTRICTION OR CLOSURE SHALL REQUIRE
SPECIFIC ADVANCED APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF SAPULPA.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE GPS “AS-BUILT” SURVEY, FOLLOWING THE
COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, FOR EVERY 100' ALONG THE ALIGNMENT OF THE PROJECT,
COORDINATES OF THE VALVES, FIRE HYDRANTS, EXISTING WATER METERS, AND SIMILAR
APPURTENANCES. AN AUTOCAD DRAWING AND COORDINATES DATA SHEET SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO
THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL. THIS TASK MUST BE PERFORMED BY A REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR. DATA SUBMITTED SHALL BE TIED TO OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM. PAYMENT INCLUDED IN CONSTRUCTION STAKING.

15. ALL EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE AT APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

16. ANY END-USER WITH THE INTENT TO IRRIGATE MUST SUPPLY A DUAL CHECK VALVE TYPE BACKFLOW
PREVENTER.

WATERLINE CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY,
OAC 242: 656, AND CITY OF SAPULPA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

2. ALL PVC PIPE SHALL CONFORM TO AWWA C900, DR18.

3. ALL PIPE FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON WITH POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT.

4. PVC PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A #8 COPPER CONDUCTOR WIRE, BURIED ALONG THE TOP OF
THE PIPE, AND CONNECTED AT EACH END TO ALL FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVES AND OTHER
APPURTENANCES.

5. TEES, BENDS AND CAP SHALL BE RESTRAINED WITH CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS..

6. NOT USED.

7. STANDARD DEPTH OF COVER SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3.0 FEET UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

8. DISMANTLING JOINT SHALL BE ROMAC DJ400 OR APPROVED EQUAL

9. “BORING-PIPE (SIZE)” OR “BORING-CASING (SIZE)” SHALL BE MEASURED BY THE LINEAL FOOT
BORED. PAYMENT FOR “BORING - PIPE (SIZE)” AND ”BORING- CASING (SIZE)” SHALL BE MADE AT
THE UNIT PRICE BID PER LINEAL FOOT FOR EACH SIZE. THE PRICE ESTABLISHED SHALL BE FULL
COMPENSATION FOR FURNISHING AND PLACING ALL MATERIALS INCLUDING PIPE OR CASING,
EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL, SHEETING, SHORING, BRACING AND DRAINAGE, DISPOSAL OF ALL
SURPLUS MATERIALS, LABOR, TOOLS, EQUIPMENT, AND INCIDENTALS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE
THIS ITEM OF WORK. THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR “BORING-PIPE (SIZE)” SHALL INCLUDE THE COST OF
THE BORE AND CARRIER PIPE. THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR “BORING-CASING (SIZE)” SHALL INCLUDE
THE COST OF THE BORE AND THE CASING.

10. EXISTING VALVES, PIPE LINES AND STRUCTURES MAY LEAK IN THE CLOSED POSITION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WHATEVER MEANS AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO CONTROL
WATER DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE OPERATION OF ALL
EXISTING VALVES WITH THE CITY OF SAPULPA LINE MAINTENANCE DIVISION. OPERATION OF
VALVES BY THE CONTRACTOR IS NOT ALLOWED.

NEW WATER LINE BACTERIA SAMPLING PROCEDURE

1. THERE MUST BE A SAMPLE POINT THAT WATER FLOW CAN BE CONTROLLED SO A SLOW STEADY
STREAM CAN BE MAINTAINED AND IS FREE OF DIRT AND DEBRIS. 

a. FIRE HYDRANTS ARE NOT SAMPLE POINTS.

2. THE CITY OF SAPULPA WATER TREATMENT PLANT CHIEF OPERATOR MUST BE NOTIFIED WITHIN 4
REGULAR BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO NEEDING A SUPER CHLORINATION CHECK.

a. THE CHIEF OPERATOR WILL SCHEDULE DATE AND TIME TO HAVE SAPULPA LAB TECH ON SITE
TO CHECK CHLORINE LEVEL.

b. SUPER CHLORINATION IS 50-100 PPM FREE CHLORINE.

c. CITY OBSERVED HOLIDAYS ARE NOT CONSIDERED REGULAR BUSINESS DAYS.

d. THE TESTING PROCESS WILL NOT COMMENCE UNTIL THE INVOICING WORKSHEET FOR
WATER TESTING FEES PAPERWORK HAS BEEN PROPERLY FILLED OUT AND RETURNED TO
CITY PERSONNEL.

3. ONCE SUPER CHLORINATION IS ESTABLISHED THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW THE LINE TO STAY
PRESSURIZED FOR 24 HOURS TO ALLOW THE CHLORINE TO HAVE REQUIRED CONTACT TIME.

a. SAPULPA LAB TECH WILL RETURN AFTER THE 24 HOURS HAS EXPIRED.

4. SAPULPA LAB TECH WILL CHECK THE CHLORINE LEVEL.

a. LINE MUST HAVE A MINIMUM OF 50 PPM FREE CHLORINE.

b. IF LINE DOES NOT HAVE THE REQUIRED MINIMUM FREE CHLORINE OF 50PPM, THEN
CONTRACTOR MUST ADD THE APPROPRIATE AMOUNT OF CHLORINE AND START THIS ENTIRE
PROCEDURE OVER AGAIN.

5. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE INSTRUCTED TO FLUSH LINE UNTIL THE FREE CHLORINE IS BETWEEN
2.0 PPM TO 0.3 PPM.

a. SAPULPA LAB TECH AND THE CONTRACTOR WILL DECIDE ON A TIME FRAME THAT THIS STEP
CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED IN, AND THE LAB TECH WILL RETURN AT THAT TIME TO CONTINUE TO
THE NEXT STEP.

6. THE CITY OF SAPULPA LAB TECH WILL TAKE THE FIRST BACTERIA SAMPLE.

7. 24 HOURS AFTER THE FIRST BACTERIA SAMPLE IS PULLED THE CITY OF SAPULPA LAB TECH WILL
BE ON SITE TO PULL THE SECOND BACTERIA SAMPLE.

8. ONCE BOTH BACTERIA SAMPLES ARE TAKEN THE CITY OF SAPULPA LAB TECH WILL DELIVER
THEM TO THE LAB FOR TESTING.

9. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE NOTIFIED AFTER THE CITY OF SAPULPA RECEIVES RESULTS.

a. USUALLY WITHIN 30 HOURS OF DELIVERY TO THE LAB.

NOTES:
· THE CONTRACTOR NEEDS TO START THIS PROCESS IN A TIME FRAME AS TO ALLOW FOR THE

FIRST SAMPLE TO BE SCHEDULED FOR COLLECTION BY WEDNESDAY OF THE WEEK TO ENSURE
THERE IS NO EXTRA COST INCURRED BY THE LAB.

· ALL ASSOCIATED PAPERWORK THAT IS REQUIRED MUST BE FILLED OUT AND READY WHEN
SUPER CHLORINATION CHECK IS DONE, AND GIVEN TO SAPULPA LAB TECH. SAMPLING WILL NOT
COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PAPERWORK IS IN ORDER.

Checked By:
Drawn By:

Project No.:
Designed By:

w
w

w
.te

tra
te

ch
.c

om

M
AR

K
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY

12
/2

2/
20

17
 1

2:
14

:3
3 

PM
 - 

P:
\1

13
90

\2
00

-1
13

90
-1

70
03

\C
AD

\S
H

EE
TF

IL
ES

\0
2_

PA
Y 

Q
TY

 A
N

D
 N

O
TE

S.
D

W
G

 - 
BO

LI
N

G
ER

, B
ET

H

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7

Bar Measures 1/2 inch

C
op

yr
ig

ht
: T

et
ra

 T
ec

h

11390-17003

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
SA

PU
LP

A 
FI

RE
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

SA
PU

LP
A,

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A

76
45

 E
. 6

3r
d 

St
re

et
, S

U
IT

E 
30

1
TU

LS
A,

 O
K 

 7
41

33
PH

O
N

E:
 9

18
.2

49
.3

90
9 

FA
X:

 9
18

.2
49

.3
93

0

WL-2

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S,

PA
Y 

Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

,
AN

D
 P

AY
 IT

EM
 N

O
TE

S

Admin2
Typewritten Text
                                EXHIBIT A                     LICENSE #SLWC530608                        SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft                     NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text
         

Admin2
Typewritten Text



M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
ST

A 
0+

50

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
ST

A 
13

+0
0

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

0+50 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

+0
0.

00
,

1-
4"

 T
EE

 (R
J)

2-
4"

 S
O

LI
D

 S
LE

EV
ES

 (R
J)

1-
6"

x4
" C

O
N

C
EN

TR
IC

 R
ED

U
C

ER
 (R

J)
1-

6"
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
(R

J)
1-

VA
LV

E 
BO

X

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 5

+4
0.

02
,

1-
1"

 A
IR

 R
EL

IE
F 

VA
LV

E
1-

36
" M

ET
ER

 C
AN

 W
/ L

ID

EXIST. GRADE @ PROP. 6" WATERLINE

PROP. 6" WATERLINE

3'
-0

" M
IN

.

3'
-0

" M
IN

.

G
AS

 L
IN

E 
X-

IN
G

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 6

+3
5.

00
,

1-
8"

 1
1.

25
° B

EN
D

 (R
J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 6

+7
1.

01
,

1-
8"

 1
1.

25
° B

EN
D

 (R
J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 9

+5
4.

86
,

1-
8"

 1
1.

25
° B

EN
D

 (R
J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 9

+9
1.

39
,

1-
8"

 1
1.

25
° B

EN
D

 (R
J)

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E

TP
 A

TL
AS

  #
5

N
 3

68
78

3.
29

E 
25

21
90

6.
02

EL
EV

 7
33

.6
9

TP
 A

TL
AS

  #
9

N
 3

69
30

2.
91

E 
25

21
91

5.
70

EL
EV

 7
66

.5
2

TP
 A

TL
AS

  #
10

N
 3

69
76

3.
54

E 
25

21
90

3.
44

EL
EV

 7
38

.1
6

TP
 A

TL
AS

  #
6

N
 3

68
96

9.
33

E 
25

21
93

9.
72

EL
EV

 7
42

.7
9

TP
 IP

 3
/8

" F
R

IT
Z 

#1
1

N
 3

69
13

3.
46

E 
25

21
94

3.
63

EL
EV

 7
52

.6
8

TP
 IP

 3
/8

" F
R

IT
Z 

#1
2

N
 3

69
23

3.
49

E 
25

21
94

1.
89

EL
EV

 7
59

.6
3

W
M

W
M

W
V

W
V

24
" R

C
P

IN
V 

73
6.

69

" R
C

P
IN

V 
73

5.
85

FH

G
18

""
 T

R
EE

 D
BL

18
""

 T
R

EE
 D

BL

8"
" P

IN
E

12
""

 T
R

EE
 D

BL

" T
R

EE

24
""

 T
R

EE

24
""

 T
R

EE

24
""

 T
R

EE

27
""

 T
R

EE

18
""

 T
R

EE

G
M

+1 00 +2 00 +3 00 +4 00 +5 00 +6 00
+7 00 +8 00 +9 00

+10 00 +11 00 +12 00 +13

CRL STA. 5+40.02
N 369313.36
E 2521930.35
1-1" AIR RELIEF VALVE
1-36" METER CAN W/ LID

CRL STA. 1+00.00
N 369753.31
E 2521922.52
BEGIN WL NO. 1
1-4" TEE (RJ)
2-4" SOLID SLEEVES (RJ)
1-6"x4" CONCENTRIC REDUCER (RJ)

CRL STA. 6+35.00
N 369218.39

E 2521932.04
1 - 6" x 11.25° BEND

CRL STA. 6+71.01
N 369183.21
E 2521939.69
1 - 6" x 11.25° BEND

CRL STA. 9+54.86
N 368899.40

E 2521944.69
1 - 6" x 11.25° BEND

CRL STA. 9+91.39
N 368863.45
E 2521938.19
1 - 6" x 11.25° BEND

FH

REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT
RETURN EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT TO CITY

CRL STA. 1+23.86
N 369729.46
E 2521923.11
1 - 3 WAY FIRE HYD. ASSEMBLY
WITH 6" x 6" TEE

ASPH. GRAV./DIRT

N. SPOCOGEE ST

W
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
 A

VE
(A

SP
H

.)

Checked By:
Drawn By:

Project No.:
Designed By:

w
w

w
.te

tra
te

ch
.c

om

M
AR

K
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY

12
/2

2/
20

17
 1

2:
13

:2
3 

PM
 - 

P:
\1

13
90

\2
00

-1
13

90
-1

70
03

\C
AD

\S
H

EE
TF

IL
ES

\W
L-

PP
1.

D
W

G
 - 

BO
LI

N
G

ER
, B

ET
H

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7

Bar Measures 1/2 inch

C
op

yr
ig

ht
: T

et
ra

 T
ec

h

11390-17003

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
SA

PU
LP

A 
FI

RE
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

SA
PU

LP
A,

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A

76
45

 E
. 6

3r
d 

St
re

et
, S

U
IT

E 
30

1
TU

LS
A,

 O
K 

 7
41

33
PH

O
N

E:
 9

18
.2

49
.3

90
9 

FA
X:

 9
18

.2
49

.3
93

0

N
0

SCALE:

25' 50' 100'

1" = 50'

SEC. 34, T18N, R11E

LEGEND

PROP. WATERLINE

PROP. TEE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. GATE VALVE

PROP. BEND

EX. WATERLINE

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

W

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
ST

A.
 1

3+
00

WL-3BASE BID

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E 

1
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

2- 4" SOLID
SLEEVE

4" TEE (RJ)

4"x6" CONCENTRIC
REDUCER (RJ)

6" GATE VALVE
(RJ)
AND VALVE BOX

SEE CONNECTION DETAIL
THIS SHEET

STA. 1+00
CONNECTION DETAL

CUT AND PLUG EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT CONNECTION,
INSTALL NEW FIRE HYDRANT CONNECTION TO NEW 6" MAIN

RECONNECT WATER SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

Admin2
Typewritten Text
                                 EXHIBIT A                     LICENSE #SLWC530608                        SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft                     NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text
 

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text
 

Admin2
Typewritten Text



W

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
ST

A 
13

+0
0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
ST

A 
23

+0
0

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00

EXIST. GRADE @
PROP. 8" WATERLINE

PROP. 8" WATERLINE

AGGREGATE BACKFILL
UNDER ROADWAY

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

3+
66

.5
4,

1-
8"

X6
" C

O
N

C
EN

TR
IC

 R
ED

U
C

ER
 (R

J)
1-

8"
x8

"x
6"

 T
EE

 (R
J)

1-
3 

W
AY

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y

EX
. 4

" G
AS

 X
-IN

G

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

4+
69

.2
6,

1-
8"

 1
1.

25
° B

EN
D

 (R
J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

5+
30

.7
9,

1-
8"

 1
1.

25
° B

EN
D

 (R
J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

9+
43

.4
0,

1-
8"

 4
5°

 B
EN

D
 (R

J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

9+
61

.1
21

-8
" 4

5°
 B

EN
D

 (R
J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 2

2+
28

.6
5,

1-
16

"x
8"

 T
AP

PI
N

G
 S

LE
EV

E 
AN

D
 V

AL
VE

EN
D

 W
L 

N
O

. 1
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 E
XI

ST
. 1

6"
 W

L

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 2

2+
18

.7
2,

1-
8"

 4
5°

 B
EN

D
 (R

J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 2

2+
23

.0
5,

1-
8"

 4
5°

 B
EN

D
 (R

J)

C
L 

H
W

Y 
66

ST
A.

 1
9+

93
.1

1
R

AI
LR

O
AD

 R
O

W
PI

PE
LI

N
E 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 S
IG

N
PI

PE
 E

LE
V 

= 
67

6.
11

ST
A.

 2
0+

83
.1

1
R

AI
LR

O
AD

 R
O

W
PI

PE
LI

N
E 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 S
IG

N
PI

PE
 E

LE
V 

= 
67

2.
48

C
L 

R
AI

LR
O

AD

3'
-0

" M
IN

.

22
+1

6

19
+9

2

3'
-0

" M
IN

.

18" RCP
EL. 679.66

2-8'x6' RCB
EL. 671.24

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

5+
43

.7
0,

1-
8"

x8
"x

6"
 T

EE
 (R

J)
1-

3 
W

AY
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

6+
47

.1
7

1-
8"

x8
"x

6"
 T

EE
 (R

J)
1-

3 
W

AY
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

7+
94

.5
6

1-
8"

x8
"x

6"
 T

EE
 (R

J)
1-

3 
W

AY
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

8+
11

.0
7

1-
8"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E 

(R
J)

1-
VA

LV
E 

BO
X

256 LF DRY BORE FOR RR AND HIGHWAY
16" ENCASEMENT

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

8+
12

.2
9

1-
8"

 2
2.

5°
 B

EN
D

 (R
J)

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 1

8+
01

.3
7 

= 
C

R
L 

ST
A.

 2
+9

4.
25

1-
8"

X8
"X

6"
 T

EE
 (R

J)
W

/ B
LI

N
D

 F
LA

N
G

E*

PROP. 6" WATERLINE

BORE PIT
W/ TRENCH BOX

2'
 M

IN
.

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E

TP
 A

TL
AS

  #
1

N
 3

68
19

1.
41

E 
25

21
89

0.
07

EL
EV

 7
05

.5
9

TP
 A

TL
AS

  #
2

N
 3

67
77

4.
71

E 
25

22
23

5.
32

EL
EV

 6
83

.6
3

TP
 A

TL
AS

  #
3

N
 3

67
96

6.
75

E 
25

21
88

2.
91

EL
EV

 6
93

.9
6

TP
 A

TL
AS

  #
4

N
 3

68
40

9.
31

E 
25

21
96

8.
08

EL
EV

 7
05

.3
6

30"" T
REE

G
M

 V
EN

TP
IP

E

TP
 IP

 3
/8

"  
#1

3
N

 3
68

47
5.

62
E 

25
21

95
5.

66
EL

EV
 7

07
.0

2

G
M

FH

EM

M
H

TO
P 

68
3.

36

T

T

" C
M

P
IN

V 
69

0.
28

18
"S

TE
EL

" C
M

P
IN

V 
68

8.
95

18
"S

TE
EL

" C
M

P
IN

V 
69

2.
28

" C
M

P
IN

V 
69

3.
41

TV
EM DBL24"" T

REE

FH
W

VW
V

EL
EC

 B
 1

W
IR

E

EL
EC

EL
EC

 E

EL
EC

EL
EC

 E

EL
EC

 B
 6

W
IR

ES

EL
EC

W

W

W

x

x x x

x
x

x

x x x x x x x

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

G
G

18"" TREE

W
M

W
M

+00 +14 00
+15 00

+16 00 +17 00 +18 00

+19 00

+20 00

+21 00

+22 00

+22 41

22
.5

D
EF

L

11
.2

5

11
.2

5

D
EF

L

FH

BORE PIT

CRL STA. 18+12.29
N 368044.09
E 2521948.48
1-8" 22.5° BEND (RJ)

CRL STA. 17+81.22
N 368074.88

E 2521944.31
PIPE DEFLECTION

CRL STA. 17+63.00
N 368093.03

E 2521942.69
PIPE DEFLECTION

CRL STA. 16+69.70
N 368186.22
E 2521938.12
PIPE DEFLECTIONCRL STA. 15+30.79

N 368325.08
E 2521935.94
1-8" 11.25° BEND (RJ)

CRL STA. 14+70.66
N 368384.26
E 2521946.63
1-8" 11.25° BEND (RJ)

CRL STA. 13+66.54
N 368488.36
E 2521944.80
1-8"x6" CONCENTRIC REDUCER (RJ)
1-8"x8"x6" TEE (RJ
1-3 WAY FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

CRL STA. 19+43.40
N 367930.75
E 2522014.18
1-8" 45° BEND (RJ) (VERT)

CRL STA. 19+61.12
N 367915.46
E 2522023.13
1-8" 45° BEND (RJ) (VERT)

CRL STA. 22+18.72
N 367693.13
E 2522153.23
1-8" 45° BEND (RJ) (VERT)

CRL STA. 22+23.05
N 367689.39
E 2522155.41
1-8" 45° BEND (RJ) (VERT)

CRL STA. 22+28.65
N 367684.55
E 2522158.24
1-16" x 8" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE
CONNECT TO EXIST 16" WATERLINE

FH FH

FH

2+69

+ 1
00

+ 2
00

CRL STA. 2+78.37
N 368051.59
E 2521931.42
1-6" 11.25° BEND (RJ)
(ADD ALT. 1)CRL STA. 2+92.83

N 368053.35
E 2521945.78

1-6" GATE VALVE (RJ)
1-VALVE BOX

END ADD ALT. NO. 1
CONNECT TO 8" WL

CRL STA. 14+67.78
N 368387.13

E 2521946.42
1-8"x8"x6" TEE (RJ

1-3 WAY FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

CRL STA. 16+47.17
N 368208.74

E 2521937.74
1-8"x8"x6" TEE (RJ

1-3 WAY FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

CRL STA. 17+94.56
N 368061.65

E 2521946.04
1-8"x8"x6" TEE (RJ

1-3 WAY FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

CRL STA. 18+11.07
N 368045.30
E 2521948.31
1-8" GATE VALVE (RJ)
1-VALVE BOX

CRL STA. 18+01.37 =
CRL STA. 2+94.25
N 368054.91
E 2521946.99
1-8"X8"X6" TEE (RJ) W/
BLIND FLANGE*

ADD ALTERNATE NO. 1
SEE SHEET WL-5

256.00'

DRY BORE UNDER

RAILROAD/HIGHWAY

REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT
RETURN EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT TO CITY

N. SPOCOGEE ST
GRAVEL/DIRT

N
. W

AL
LA

C
E 

ST
(A

SP
H

.)

W
. DEW

EY AVE. / RTE 66

8'x6' RCB
8'x6' RCB18" RCP

72'

RR R/W

RR R/W

RR R/W

RR R/W

90
°

47' +/-

10' +/-

12
' +

/-

Checked By:
Drawn By:

Project No.:
Designed By:

w
w

w
.te

tra
te

ch
.c

om

M
AR

K
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY

12
/2

2/
20

17
 1

2:
13

:2
6 

PM
 - 

P:
\1

13
90

\2
00

-1
13

90
-1

70
03

\C
AD

\S
H

EE
TF

IL
ES

\W
L-

PP
1.

D
W

G
 - 

BO
LI

N
G

ER
, B

ET
H

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7

Bar Measures 1/2 inch

C
op

yr
ig

ht
: T

et
ra

 T
ec

h

11390-17003

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
SA

PU
LP

A 
FI

RE
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

SA
PU

LP
A,

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A

76
45

 E
. 6

3r
d 

St
re

et
, S

U
IT

E 
30

1
TU

LS
A,

 O
K 

 7
41

33
PH

O
N

E:
 9

18
.2

49
.3

90
9 

FA
X:

 9
18

.2
49

.3
93

0

N
0

SCALE:

25' 50' 100'

1" = 50'

SEC. 34, T18N, R11E

LEGEND

PROP. WATERLINE

PROP. TEE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. GATE VALVE

PROP. BEND

EX. WATERLINE

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

W

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
ST

A.
 1

3+
00

WL-4BASE BID

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E 

1
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

STA. 22+28.65
CONNECTION DETAL

SEE CONNECTION DETAIL
THIS SHEET

16"X8" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE (RJ)

8" 45° BEND (RJ)

NOTE:
* SEE PAY ITEM NOTE 6,

SHEET WL2

BORE PIT
10' X 15'

PIPE BOLLARDS (8 TOTAL)
SEE DETAIL SHEET WL-7

6" W.L. 8" W.L.

BORE PIT
CROSS SECTION

STA. 19+75

EXISTING
GRADE

1:1.5

BRACE POWER POLE
AS NEEDED

1:1.5

A & B TYPE SOILS OVER C TYPE SOIL

1
(TYP)

1.5
(TYP)

RECONNECT WATER SERVICE

PIPELINE CROSSING SIGNS
 SEE DETAILS WL-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

Admin2
Typewritten Text
                                 EXHIBIT A                     LICENSE #SLWC530608                        SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft                     NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text

Admin2
Typewritten Text



M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
ST

A 
-0

+9
0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
ST

A 
3+

50

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

-0+90 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+50

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 0

+0
0.

00
,

BE
G

IN
 W

L 
AL

T.
 1

1-
6"

 T
EE

 (R
J)

W
/ B

LI
N

D
 F

LA
N

G
E*

1-
3 

W
AY

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y

PROP. 6"
WATERLINE ALT. 1

C
R

L 
ST

A.
 2

+7
8.

37
1-

6"
 1

1.
25

° B
EN

D
 (R

J)
C

R
L 

ST
A.

 2
+9

2.
83

1-
 6

" G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E 

& 
BO

X
EN

D
 W

L 
AL

T.
 N

O
. 1

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
 W

L 
1

EXIST. GRADE @
PROP. 6" WATERLINE ALT. 1

TP ATLAS  #1
N 368191.41
E 2521890.07
ELEV 705.59

TP ATLAS  #3
N 367966.75
E 2521882.91
ELEV 693.96

30"" TREE

" CMP
INV 690.28

18"STEEL" CMP
INV 688.95

18"STEEL" CMP
INV 692.28

" CMP
INV 693.41

TV EM

DBL24"" TREE

ELEC B 1WIRE

ELECELEC ELEC E

x

x
x

x

x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

OE

OE

OE

18"" TR
EE

x
x

22.5

DEFL

11.25

DEFL

FH

FH

2+69

+0 00 +1 00 +2 00

CRL STA. 0+00.00
N 368053.28

E 2521653.06
BEGIN ADD ALT. NO. 1
1-6"x6"x6" TEE (RJ) W/

BLIND FLANGE*
1-3 WAY FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

CRL STA. 2+78.37
N 368051.59

E 2521931.42
1-6" 11.25° BEND (RJ)

(ADD ALT. 1)

CRL STA. 2+92.83
N 368053.35

E 2521945.78
1-6" GATE VALVE (RJ)

1-VALVE BOX
END ADD ALT. NO. 1
CONNECT TO 8" WL

FH

BASE BID
SEE SHEETS WL3-WL4

N
. SPO

C
O

G
EE ST

G
R

AVEL/D
IR

T

N. WALLACE ST
(ASPH.)

72'

RR R/W

90°

Checked By:
Drawn By:

Project No.:
Designed By:

w
w

w
.te

tra
te

ch
.c

om

M
AR

K
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY

12
/2

2/
20

17
 1

2:
13

:3
1 

PM
 - 

P:
\1

13
90

\2
00

-1
13

90
-1

70
03

\C
AD

\S
H

EE
TF

IL
ES

\W
L-

PP
1.

D
W

G
 - 

BO
LI

N
G

ER
, B

ET
H

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7

Bar Measures 1/2 inch

C
op

yr
ig

ht
: T

et
ra

 T
ec

h

11390-17003

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
SA

PU
LP

A 
FI

RE
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

SA
PU

LP
A,

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A

76
45

 E
. 6

3r
d 

St
re

et
, S

U
IT

E 
30

1
TU

LS
A,

 O
K 

 7
41

33
PH

O
N

E:
 9

18
.2

49
.3

90
9 

FA
X:

 9
18

.2
49

.3
93

0

N

0

SCALE:

25' 50' 100'

1" = 50'

SEC. 34, T18N, R11E

LEGEND

PROP. WATERLINE

PROP. TEE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. GATE VALVE

PROP. BEND

EX. WATERLINE

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

W

WL-5ADD ALTERNATE NO. 1

AD
D

 A
LT

. N
O

. 1
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

NOTE:
* SEE PAY ITEM NOTE 6,

SHEET WL2

Admin2
Typewritten Text
                                EXHIBIT A                     LICENSE #SLWC530608                        SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft                     NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd



W
AT

ER
LI

N
E 

 D
ET

AI
LS

SH
EE

T 
1

WL-6
Checked By:
Drawn By:

Project No.:
Designed By:

w
w

w
.te

tra
te

ch
.c

om

M
AR

K
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY

12
/2

2/
20

17
 1

2:
13

:3
8 

PM
 - 

P:
\1

13
90

\2
00

-1
13

90
-1

70
03

\C
AD

\S
H

EE
TF

IL
ES

\W
L 

D
ET

AI
LS

.D
W

G
 - 

BO
LI

N
G

ER
, B

ET
H

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7

Bar Measures 1/2 inch

C
op

yr
ig

ht
: T

et
ra

 T
ec

h

11390-17003

W
AT

ER
LI

N
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
SA

PU
LP

A 
FI

RE
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

SA
PU

LP
A,

 O
KL

AH
O

M
A

76
45

 E
. 6

3r
d 

St
re

et
, S

U
IT

E 
30

1
TU

LS
A,

 O
K 

 7
41

33
PH

O
N

E:
 9

18
.2

49
.3

90
9 

FA
X:

 9
18

.2
49

.3
93

0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
268.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
419.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
227.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
213.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
480.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
593.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
90..BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
45..BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5..BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
182.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG/TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK BEARING AREAS & CONCRETE VOLUMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE IS BASED ON 210 PSI INTERNAL PRESSURE AND 1000 P.S.F. ALLOWABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BEARING PRESSURE VALUES ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE THE MINIMUMS ALLOWED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BEAR AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. USE 2000 P.S.I. CONCRETE ON ALL BLOCKING;

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL BEARING AREAS SHALL BE ON UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. BLOCKING SHALL BE PLACED SO THAT PIPE AND FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL BE ACCESSIBLE FOR REPAIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. USE THRUST BLOCKS FOR CHANGES IN DIRECTION OF 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2%%D    OR GREATER ( I E TEES, BENDS, AND CROSSES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGES IN    SIZE (I.E. REDUCERS), STOPS (I.E. DEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDS), AND VALVES    WHERE THRUST DEVELOPS WHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHRUST BLOCK NOTES:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTED STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" & LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" - 8" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. BEDDING MAT'L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED PER SPEC'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TABLE THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT NATIVE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3" MAX. STONE SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL IN 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. BEDDING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULONGITUDINAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE PIPE *

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LESS THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE PIPE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE PIPE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO PROTECT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LESS THAN 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE* FOR SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER & SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LESS THAN 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' - 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' - 12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE 12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
* ASTM D-2321, CLASS I, II, OR III PLACED PER SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
** ASTM D-2321, CLASS I (CRUSHED STONE) ONLY, PER SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD BEDDING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE PIPE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE PIPE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*PRESSURE PIPE SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE EQUAL TO WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE AND PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TESTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCURATELY BY MEANS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND TOOLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TABLE THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED PER SPEC'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. BEDDING MAT'L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3" MAX. STONE SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT NATIVE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES - SEE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"-12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"-18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"-24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"-30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"-36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"-42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44"-48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50"-54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56"-60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FINISHED SUB-GRADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PREPARED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL IN 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
78"

AutoCAD SHX Text
84"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
<2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
108"

AutoCAD SHX Text
96"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90"

AutoCAD SHX Text
81"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO OKLAHOMA   DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, OAC 242:656. ALL CONCRETE ENCASED PIPE MUST BE DIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

Admin2
Typewritten Text
                         EXHIBIT A               LICENSE #SLWC530608                   SAPULPA, CITY OFOne buried 16-in steel pipe containing one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx 1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text



6
"

2
'
-
6

"
4

'
-
0

"

2'-6"DIA.

6" DIA. GALVANIZED

STANDARD STEEL PIPE

BOLLARD (PAINTED SAFETY

YELLOW). FILL WITH

CONCRETE, PROVIDE I"

ROUNDED CROWN IN

CONCRETE

CONCRETE FILL

CAST - IN - PLACE BOLLARD

OWNER:

CITY OF SAPULPA

425 E. DEWEY AVE.

SAPULPA, OK 74067

PIPE: POTABLE WATER

PRESSURE: 90 PSI

PIPE DEPTH: 11'-6"

EMERGENCY #: 918-224-3862

STA.19+93.11 PIPELINE CROSSING SIGN

1
2
"

18"

OWNER:

CITY OF SAPULPA

425 E. DEWEY AVE.

SAPULPA, OK 74067

PIPE: POTABLE WATER

PRESSURE: 90 PSI

PIPE DEPTH: 8'-4"

EMERGENCY #: 918-224-3862

STA.20+83.11 PIPELINE CROSSING SIGN

1
2
"

18"

INSTALLATION OF AIR RELEASE VALVE

SCALE: NTS

NOTE:

1. IN RURAL AREAS, RISER SHOULD BE AT PROPERTY LINE

AND AT MAXIMUM HEIGHT.

2. INCREASE VALVE BOX HEIGHT AS NECESSARY TO

MAINTAIN COVER TO ACCOMMODATE VALVE.

2
'
-
0
"

1
2
"
 
M

I
N

.

4
8
"
 
M

A
X

.

MIN. DIST.

PRACTICABLE

2 - NO. 2 METER BOXES (I.D. 14" X

24 1/4" X 12" HIGH) 1 - NO. 2 METER

BOX LID

3" X 8" X 2" THICK BRICK SUPPORT FOR METER

BOX  (APPROX. 11 BRICKS REQUIRED)

3
"

4
"

STAINLESS STEEL, STRAP TYPE,

CLAMP.

2" PVC SCH 80 (CUT

AS REQUIRED)

2"-90° PVC ELBOW

2"-90° PVC

ELBOW

INSTALL VALVE MARKER IN

RURAL AREAS IF NEEDED

FOR PHYSICAL PROTECTION

(SEE NOTE)

4" PVC SCH 80 UV RESISTANT

AIR VENT 4" BELOW CAP

AND 3" ABOVE AIR HOLES

MIN 1' ABOVE 100 YEAR

FLOODPLAIN ELEVATION

END CAP

24 - 1/2"Ø AIR HOLES EQUALLY

SPACED AND COVERED WITH #16

MESH WIRE FROM THE INSIDE

#16 MESH WIRE COVERING,

WITH CLAMP

1
2
"
 
M

I
N

.

4
8
"
 
M

A
X

.

PROP. 8" WATERLINE

3" - 45° BEND

3" PVC

3" - 45° BEND

3" BALL VALVE

AIR AND VACUUM RELEASE VALVE

Checked By:

Drawn By:

Project No.:

Designed By:

w
w

w
.
t
e
t
r
a
t
e
c
h
.
c
o
m

M
A

R
K

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
B

Y

1
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
7
 
1
:
0
4
:
2
2
 
P

M
 
-
 
P

:
\
1
1
3
9
0
\
2
0
0
-
1
1
3
9
0
-
1
7
0
0
3
\
C

A
D

\
S

H
E

E
T

F
I
L
E

S
\
W

L
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

.
D

W
G

 
-
 
B

O
L
I
N

G
E

R
,
 
B

E
T

H

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

2 3 4 5 6 7

Bar Measures 1/2 inch

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t
:
 
T

e
t
r
a
 
T

e
c
h

11390-17003

W
A

T
E

R
L
I
N

E
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
A

P
U

L
P

A
 
F

I
R

E
 
T

R
A

I
N

I
N

G
 
F

A
C

I
L
I
T

I
E

S

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
S

A
P

U
L

P
A

,
 
O

K
L

A
H

O
M

A

7
6
4
5
 
E

.
 
6
3
r
d
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
3
0
1

T
U

L
S

A
,
 
O

K
 
 
7
4
1
3
3

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
9
1
8
.
2
4
9
.
3
9
0
9
 
F

A
X

:
 
9
1
8
.
2
4
9
.
3
9
3
0

W
A

T
E

R
L

I
N

E
 
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

S
H

E
E

T
 
2

WL-7

TYP. PIPE BOLLARD

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

RAILROAD PIPELINE 

CROSSING SIGN DETAILS

SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER OR SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDROP LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOP SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 5/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 3/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 5/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULID

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 9/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U#6 BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOTTOM SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OR 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE VALVE BOX W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP FLUSH WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 7/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERSIZED BONNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE HYDRANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FIRE HYDRANT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SPECIFICATION AND BID SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" CLASS "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER, IF REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSION AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TRAFFIC MODE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKABLE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER HYDRANT (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE NOZZLES - 2 REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" NATIONAL STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE - SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THREAD (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STEAMER NOZZLE W/STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENTAGON OPERATING NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AND THREAD TYPES OF ALL HYDRANT CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM WITH OWNER THE NUMBER, SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTINGS FOR THE HYDRANT FROM THE LINE TEE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONTRACTOR WILL INCLUDE THE COST OF ALL PIPE & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  UNLESS SEPARATE QUANTITIES ARE SHOWN, THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LOCATED 1' INSIDE OF R/W FENCES ON PUBLIC R/W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL HYDRANTS WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONCRETE BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. HYDRANT DRAIN MUST REMAIN CLEAR AFTER POURING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATION

Admin2
Typewritten Text
                          EXHIBIT A              LICENSE #SLWC530608                 SAPULPA, CITY OF  One buried 16-in steel pipe containing    one 8-in PVC potable water pipe crx        1040 ft NE MP 439 and 500 ft            NE c/l Sahoma Lake Rd

Admin2
Typewritten Text



Application for New Pipeline or Supplement to 
Existing Permit No. ______________________  

Applicant Information 
Legal Name of Company:  

Municipal Ownership, if any: State of incorporation: 

If not a corporation, name(s) 
of owners or partners: 
Contact Name:  Phone: 

Fax:  Email Address: 

Business Address: 

Corporate Information      
Legal Name of Company: 

Municipal Ownership, if any: State of incorporation: 

If not a corporation, name(s) 
of owners or partners: 
Contact Name: Phone: 

Fax:  Email Address: 

Business Address: 

Application For   

Purpose 
Product to be handled in pipeline:_________________________________________  

Location 
Name of Railroad:

 City:  State:    County:

Distance and direction from nearest Railroad milepost: 
Distance and direction from centerline of nearest road 
crossing: 

Distance in feet measured along the track from the  
point pipe(s) cross the track (main track or more than  
one track) to known point on Railroad (centerline of 
road crossing, center of railroad culvert, east or west  
end of a railroad bridge, points of a railroad switch): 

Angle pipe will make with track at the point of crossing 
(any crossing not at 90 degrees MUST be approved by 
Railroad): 
Distance from centerline of nearest track if a parallel 
pipeline encroachment: 

Total length of pipeline on railroad right of way: 

Same as above

Pipeline Crossing Pipeline parallel to track Both

Sapulpa Municipal Authority

City of Sapupla Oklahoma

Rick Rumsey (918) 224-3040

rrumsey@cityofsapulpa.net

P.O. Box 1130, Sapulpa, OK 74067

Potable Water

Stillwater Central Railroad

Sapulpa OK Creek

1,040 feet along CL Railroad to the southwest lies Milepost 439

500 feet along CL Railroad to the southwest lies CL Sahoma Lake

270 feet along CL Railroad to the northeast lies a railroad culvert

90 degrees

N/A

90 feet



Application for New Pipeline or Supplement to 

Existing Permit No. _____________________   

Construction Data  

Indicate Boring Method:  

Distance from header of dry boring or jacking pit to center of closest track measured 

perpendicular to track:  

Vertical distance from base of rail of lowest track to top of casing:

Distance from bottom of track ditch to top of casing:  

Distance below ground surface outside of track and track ditch area to top of casing:  

Pipe Data  

Carrier  Casing  Carrier  Casing  

Contents to be handled:  Normal Operating Pressure:  

Nominal Size of Pipe:  Outside Diameter:  

Inside Diameter:  Wall Thickness:  

Weight per Foot:  Material:  

Process of Manufacture:  Specification:  

Grade or Class:  Test Pressure:  

Type of Joint:  Type of Coating:  

Details of Cathodic Protection:  
Details of Seal or Protection at Ends 

of Casing:  

Method of Installation:  
Character of Subsurface Material at 

the Crossing Location:  

Approximate Ground Water Level:  
Source of Information on Subsurface 

Conditions (Borings, Test Pits or  
Other):  

Note: Any soil investigation made on Railroad property or adjacent to tracks shall be carried on under the supervision of 

Railroad's Chief Engineer.  

Dry Boring Jacking Open Trenching

72 feet

13.7 feet

10.2 feet

8.7 feet

Water (potable)

8-inch

7.98"

9.2 lbs

Extrusion

DR-18

Restrained

N/A

Spacers

N/A N/A

Dry Bore

None

Welded

35k Yield

Rolled Weld

27.9 lbs

15.9"

16-inch

N/A 235 psi

9.05"

0.503"

PVC

C900

500 psi

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

Seal Vent

None

N/A

C200

Steel

0.375"

16"

N/A



12/14/2017

AC

SLWC530608



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    6.C.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Mike Hoehner, Utility Billing Supervisor
Department: Utility Billing
Presented By: Mike Hoehner

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
Amending Ordinance #2796 to Provide for Corrected Sewer Rate for Creek County Commercial
Users in the City of Sapulpa; Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of Ordinances in Conflict with
this Ordinance; and Providing That If Any Part or Parts of this Ordinance Are Held Invalid or
Ineffective, the Remaining Portions Shall Not Be Affected; Providing an Effective Date and
Declaring an Emergency.

BACKGROUND:
On June 4, 2018, City Council approved Ordinance #2796 which contained a scriveners error in
the rate for Sewage Disposal Charges, relating to "Commercial users inside city limits within
Creek County". The Ordinance approved stated a rate of $5.26 per thousand gallons of water
used, when the correct and intended rate is $2.75 per thousand gallons of water used.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council/Trustees approve the Ordinance and authorize Mayor/Chairman to
execute same.

Attachments
Ordinance



ORDINANCE NUMBER _____

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE #2796 TO PROVIDE  FOR CORRECTED SEWER RATE FOR
CREEK COUNTY COMMERCIAL USERS IN THE CITY OF SAPULPA;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; AND PROVIDING THAT IF ANY
PART OR PARTS OF THIS ORDINANCE ARE HELD INVALID OR
INEFFECTIVE, THE REMAINING PORTIONS SHALL NOT BE AFFECTED;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA:

Section 1.  That Ordinance #2796 is amended in part to read as follows:

“Commercial users inside city limits within Creek County:

$39.53 minimum per month, plus $5.26 $2.75 per thousand gallons of water use.”

Section 2. All ordinances, or parts of ordinances, in conflict with this ordinance
are repealed to the extent of conflict only.

Section 3. If any part or parts of this ordinance are held invalid or ineffective, the
remaining portions shall not be affected but remain in full force and effect.

Section 4. Effective Date. The rates reflected in this ordinance shall be in effect
from and after July 1, 2018.  

Section 5. EMERGENCY.  Being immediately necessary that the provisions of
this ordinance be put into full force and effect for the preservation of the public peace,
health and safety of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, an emergency is hereby declared to
exist and this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and
publication as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED in regular session this ____ day of ____________ 2018
with emergency clause voted on separately.

________________________________
Reg Green, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________________ ________________________________
Shirley Burzio, City Clerk David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

1



AGENDA ITEM

   
Municipal Authority Regular 8.A.        
Meeting Date: July 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Status Report from Tetra Tech regarding various City and SMA projects.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
Status Report 07-02-18




	Agenda
	_minutes.06-18-2018 sma
	ATT_minutes.06-18-2018 sma
	Consent Agenda_AP Claims 7-2-18
	Consent Agenda_AP Prepaid Claims List 7-2-18
	ATT_Prepaid claims 7-2-18
	Consent Agenda_Brooke Environmental Admin Stormwater Contract
	ATT_Agreement - Brooke Kononchuk
	_Urban Developemnt Director
	ATT_acceptance form
	ATT_maintenance bond
	Administration_bid award MSB construction basin 2 & 4 tetra tech
	ATT_Letter from Ryan Mittasch, Tetra Tech
	ATT_Bid Tabulation Sheet
	ATT_Notice of Award to MSB Construction, Inc.
	Administration_stillwater central railroad boring agreement fire training facility
	ATT_Cover Letter
	ATT_Insurance Requirements
	ATT_Agreement Stillwater Central Railroad
	SLWC530608 - Agreement
	Exhibit A
	SLWC530608 - Plans

	Administration_ordinance 2796 water rate correction
	ATT_Ordinance
	__723
	ATT_Status Report 07-02-18

